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Mohammed Golam Rabbani

e
From: Md. Asiful. Haque <asiful.haque@btrc.gov.bd>
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 4:12 PM
To: Mohammed Golam Rabbani
Subject: Fwd: Regarding ZOOM meeting on “Discussion on ILDTS policy”

From: "Md. Toufeequl Islam" <toufeequi@btrc.gov.bd>

To: "coo" <coo@iofbd.com>, arif@mnhtel.com, junayed@live.com

Cc: "Brig. Gen. Md. Nasim Parvez, ndc,afwc,psc" <dgss@btrc.gov.bd>, "Shazeda Parvin
<shazeda@btrc.gov.bd>, "Md. Ashfaque Ahmed" <ashfaque@btrc.gov.bd>, "Haque"
<asiful.haque@btrc.gov.bd>

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 4:25:50 PM

Subject: Regarding ZOOM meeting on "Discussion on ILDTS policy"

Dear Concern,
Greetings from BTRC.

Hope this mail finds you well. | am directed to inform you that a meeting has been arranged using
below credentials:

Topic: Discussion on ILDTS policy
Meeting chair: DG (SS) Sir,
Time: Jan 9, 2022 02:30 PM Astana, Dhaka

Join BTRC Zoom Meeting
https://btrc-qov-bd.zoom.us/j/84498261328?pwd=VzFmZm1LdFh6dDZHMO0OVscEIKdXVzZz09

Meeting ID: 844 9826 1328
Password: 1234

You are requested to join the meeting with concern person from your organization in time.

Best regards,

MD. TOUFEEQUL ISLAM| | [ sh
IAssistant Director, Systems and Services| %ﬂl%ﬁié
n S

Mobile: 01550080849 |EB Building (Floor 8)

UL Ramna, Dhaka - 1000.
Phone: 95611111(ext:452)

Email: toufeequl@btrc.gov.bd www.btrc.gov.bd
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Meeting 1D

Name (Original Name)

Md. Toufeequl Islam# BTRC

Shibly Sadique ICX Bantel (Shibly Sadique)

MD. Asiful Haque (MD. Asiful Hague)

Engr. S. Talukdertl 1OF

Shazeda# Directort BTRC

Alimul Razi-BanglaiCX (Alimul Razi-BanglaTrac)
Md Ashfaque (Md Ashfaque Ahmed)

AIOB (Arifur Rahman)

IOF | Mushfigue Manzoor {Mushfique Manzoor)
Md.Hasibur Rashid

Md. Zainal Abedin

AHMED JUNAYED (MD (AHMED JUNAYED)
Venus Telecom Ltd. IGW {iPhone 13 Pro)
Doha's iPad898512

Yousuf(Gazi) (Yousuf)

mahdi@btrc.gov.bd

MAHTAB (MAHTAB)

Brig Gen Md Nasim Parvez (DG BTRC)

Topic
84498261328 Discussion on ILOTS policy

User Email
toufeequl@btrc.gov.bd

ashfague@btrc.gov.bd

mahdi@btrc.gov.bd

Sami Wadood - Global Voice Telecom Ltd {IGW) {Sami Wadood)

Tareq Hasan Siddiqui
Rashidul Hasan Topu
AIOB

Md Abdul Hannan
Md.mokhlesur rahman

Start Time

End Time

User Email Duration (Minutes)  Participants

1/9/2022 14:27 1/9/2022 16:03 toufeequi@btrc gov.bd 97 29

Total Duration (Minutes)

Guest
97 No
93 Yes
96 Yes
94 Yes
94 Yes
94 Yes
93 No
22 Yes
93 Yes
91 Yes
92 Yes
90 Yes
81 Yes
91 Yes
89 Yes
89 No
88 Yes
87 Yes
87 Yes
85 Yes
76 Yes
71 Yes
68 Yes
27 Yes
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